Council Meeting: 07/12/22

RECEIVED ON: July 12, 2022 Agenda Item No. 13.A
From: VS
To: WebMail - CCD
Subject: Fwd: FW: 15175 Whittier Blvd
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 10:31:04 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2022-04-05 at 6.37.00 PM.png

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Alan Hernandez <hernandeza(@cityofwhittier.org>
Date: Fri, Apr 8, 2022 at 4:11 PM

Subject: FW: 15175 Whittier Blvd

To: VS <stephanieiswhoiam@gmail.com>

Good afternoon,

The Taco Bell’s submittal is still under review by staff and has not been approved. If you have
any questions, I can be reached at the number referenced below.

Best,

Alan Hernandez | Assistant Planner

562.567.9320 | Email: hernandeza@cityofwhittier.org |
www . cityofwhittier.org

Go Green! Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any information and/or files transmitted /attached with it may contain
confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity fo whom they are addressed. No right to
confidentiality is waived by this email fransmission. If you are not the intended recipient, or
responsible for delivering it to the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, dissemination, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in or attached to
this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy the
original fransmission and its attachments without reading or saving them in any manner. Thank
you.

CC: CM; ACM; CA:Council; Original to CC; Public Binder; Department
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Council Meeting:

RECEIVED ON: Agenda Item No.

From: WebMail - ComDev <ComDev(@cityofwhittier.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Alan Hernandez <hernandeza@cityofwhittier.org>

Cc: Luis Escobedo <lescobedo@cityofwhittier.org>
Subject: FW: 15175 Whittier Blvd

Good Morning Alan,

Can you please assist with the following inquiry?

Thank you.

Leslie M. Martins | Office Supervisor

Community Development Department | 13230 Penn Street | Whittier,
CA 90602

(562) 567-9320 | Email: Imartins@cityofwhittier.org

Go Green! Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any information and/or files transmitted /attached with it may contain confidential
information that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. No right to confidentiality is waived by this email
transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving
them in any manner. Thank you.

From: VS <stephanieiswhoiam@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 6:42 PM

To: WebMail - ComDev <ComDev(@cityofwhittier.org>
Subject: 15175 Whittier Blvd

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

Can you tell me if a Taco Bell has been approved for this site. THank you
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Stephanie

Notice: This email does not accept service of any type electronically. This email and any files transmitted with
it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing
or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

CC: CM; ACM; CA:Council; Original to CC; Public Binder; Department






